*Roll Call Number

Agenda Ite;SN/ ulﬁr

Recommendation from Council Member Brian Meyer to appoint Jessica D.
Pruitt to the Access Advisory Board, Seat 15 for a four-year term commencing
June 15, 2007 to expire June 15, 2011.

Jessica D. Pruitt
5900 Snyder
Des Moines, IA 50322

(515) 210-2623 (B)
(515) 250-9803 (H)

Moved by to adopt.
COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby

ENSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.

MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first

MOORE above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

Mayor

City Clerk
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Cannex, Tamm¥ L.

From: Rauh, Diane I.

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 8:28 AM
To: Canney, Tammy L.
Subject: FW: Board Appointment Request ﬂ/&r \
; / , \\

Diane Rauh é
City Clerk l*
City of Des Moines b

515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)
dirauh@dmaov.org
From: BoardAppointments@dmgov.org [mailto:BoardAppointments@dmgov.org]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 7:43 PM

To: jessicap@teamcsa.org

Subject: Board Appointment Request

City of Des Moines Application for Appointment to Board,
Commission, or Committee

First Name: Jessica
Middle Name: Dawn

Last Name: Pruitt

Prefix: Ms.

Address 1: 4205 PaR Arvenl6/96 5700 SN YDNer

Address 2: M So32r_—

Oecnpatlon Summmmits H O to coationa

Commw\TY S ©PPoRT ADVO : Tt:'5 |
Occupation Duration: 5 years - lNT&GR» TED

Employer: Community Support Advocates

Employment Duration: March 2007



Business Address 1: 333 SW 9th St Ste. C

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: JA

Business Zip: 50309

Business Phone: (515240613 2,10 - 2623
Business Fax: (515) 282-8297

Residence Phone: (515) 250-9803

Alternate Phone: (515) 822-0488

Birth Date: 02/09/1983

Des Moines Resident: Yes

Residency Duration: 2 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: Yes , DM PARCY REC ) TeackouT L A7 vqed
City Employed Relatives: N/A

Prior Appointments: No

List Previous Appointments and Dates:

List Current Affiliations: Participate and facilitate as co-chair of Des Moines Job Placement Newtwork
Participate in Keeping Educated Youth in Jowa(K.E.Y.) Participate on Youth Development Board Student
member Jowa Mental Health Counselors Association NAMI member )

Indicate other experiences or skills which will contribute...: Currently a student at Drake University
pursuing masters in Rehabilitation Counseling Co-chair and facilitate Community Support Advocates and
Kenneth Paul Gallery Annual Art Exhibition Successfully completed Mainstream Living Leadership Academy
Member of Polk County Positive Behavior Support Network B.A. Psychology GrandView College
Board 1: Access Advisory Board

Board 2: — Select One -

Board 3: — Select One ---



A

Board 4: — Select One -
Board 5: — Select One -
Attributes
» Citizen of Des Moines
e Represents interest of low income residents
» Represents interest of Business, Non-Profit and Education community
Comments:
Email Address: jessicap@teamcsa.org
Today's Date: 1/11/2010

Signature: Jessica Pruitt

A copy of your application for board appointment has been sent to the City Clerk's Office



